
1

Moana Wyatt

From: Torrey McDonnell
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 12:59 pm
To: Paul Denton
Cc: Stewart McKenzie
Subject: RE: S293 application for CMA and river mouth boundaries

Good afternoon Paul 
 
PCC is supportive of the change proposed below. 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 

Torrey McDonnell 
Principal Policy Planner 
Kaihanga Mahere Kaupapahere Matua 
 

 
 
Tel: 04 2371088 
poriruacity.govt.nz 
 
 
 
 

From: Paul Denton <Paul.Denton@gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 4:03 PM 
To: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: S293 application for CMA and river mouth boundaries 
 
Thanks Torrey. 
 
From: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 4:01 PM 
To: Paul Denton <Paul.Denton@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: S293 application for CMA and river mouth boundaries 
 
Thanks Paul, will get back to you Monday. 
 

From: Paul Denton <Paul.Denton@gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 11:58 AM 
To: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: S293 application for CMA and river mouth boundaries 
 
Hi Torrey, 
As discussed, a note about our proposed s293 application 
Regards 
 

 

Paul Denton 
Kaitohutohu | Senior Policy Advisor 
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao 
04 830 4037 
100 Cuba St, Te Aro, Wellington 6011 
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Paul Denton 
Kaitohutohu, Senior Policy Advisor, Environmental Policy 
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao 
DDI 04 830 4037 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, Pipitea, Wellington 6011 
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter | gw.govt.nz 

 
ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the 
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise 
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the 
organisation.  
 

Disclaimer 

---  
The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person named above. If this email 
is not addressed to you, you must not use, disclose or distribute any of the content. If you have received this email by mistake, 
please notify the sender by return email and delete the email. Thank you.  
--- . 
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